to exercise its lawful authority on needed subjects of legislation, and has undertaken in many instances to confer power on local municipal organizations to deal with the Acts regulating the conduct of the sexes towards one mother are of vital importance in every Territory, State and nation. The motion was carried. The project is to mod district, territory or clime. They affect the welfare, the social hoppiness, the repatition of every community of the sexes the repatition of every community. The control of the words and proper of the case of the laws that exist in it for the suppression of vice, the protection of chastity, the preservation of the morals and purity of its associal condition. Welshe in this standard, the social condition in Plates and and the control and the forest of Ogden to do what the Territory of Utahong the following the f

And still another veto, that of House bill 57, the apportionment bill. Here is the epistle in relation thereto:

Sig: I herewith return without my approval H. F. No. 57. If this is a proper hasts of representation, it is then clear that the boundaries of three-fourths of the counties of the Territory should be changed. The fundamental principles of fair apportionment is overlooked in this important measure.

the the control of the second of the second

The articles were incorporated in the minutes of the "day's doings."

The House agreed to the Council amendments to the House bill revising the code of civil procedure of Utah

errmory.

The House bill to prevent the spread contagious diseases was filed for

third reading.

'The House adopted the adverse report of the committee on manufacture to the petition for the appropriation of \$1,500 for the encouragement of slik.

\$1,500 for the encouragement of slik manufacture.
A substitute bill in relation to the charter of Fairview was read and filed for third reading.
Several other bills were advanced a stage or two, and filed for further ac-

Mr. West moved that the Council be invited to meet with the House injoint session, to elect [Territorial officers; carried, and the motion sent to the Council, and that body having concurred the joint session met at 5 p.m.: after its deliberations were over, the House adjourned till 10 a.m. on Tuesday.

COUNCIL-MARCH 9TH.

The Council was called to order at

by the chaplain, the journal of Monday
was read and adopted.
A communication from the House
was read, asking for a conference committee on the Cazier item, and stating that they stood by their item of \$1,000 to build a bridge in Ulntah county. The Council receded from their amendment on this item, and concurred in other amendments to the appropria-

Mr. Shurtliff moved to reconsider

The Council having amended the bill relating to incorporating the city of Leht, the House concurred.

Substitute for House bill No. 2, in relation to disputed boundary lines between the counties of Juab and Millard, as amended by the Council, was, under the suspension of the rules, read the third time; when Mr. King, who has opposed the bill from the beginning, made another vigorous speech against it. He said this measure if passed, will, instead of promoting a reconciliation, only widen the dispute between the two counties. It takes from Millard county much more than it proposes to give it. The gentleman said it was an unjust bill, and he hoped it would not pass. A vote was called and the bill was killed by 16 noes to 5 ayes.

the bulk was kined by to note to a syes.

The House next proceeded to consider the ponderous bill introduced by Mr. Creer, to authorize the incorporation of companies for the construction of union railry ad stations and depots with the necessary connecting tracks.

tion of companies for the construction of union railing ad stations and depots with the necessary connecting tracks for the maintenance of the same.

There are 27 long sections in this bill, and when section 8 was reached Mr. Young moved to postpone the further consideration of the measure for the purpose of considering the Conneil amendments, one of which was that \$40,000 be appropriated for witnesses and jurors in criminal cases in the District Courts, for the years 1889 and 1887.

This amendment strikes out the former amount of \$20,000 for witnesses alone. A motion to concur resulted in 15 ayes and 7 nocs. The amendment was therefore adopted.

The House did not concur in the Council amendment to add \$2,000 for the expenses of the executive office.

A long discussion ensued on the motian that the House recede from its action in striking out of the bill the amount formerly allowed to Mr. Cazler, constable of Juab county, the amount expended by him in capturing criminals, etc. The sum was upwards of \$400. The motion to recede was lost. A sort of dead-lock was now reached. Mr. Thurman then moved that another conference committee be appointed to consider the matter again. The motion was carried, and the Speaker appointed Messrs. Thurman, West and Cannon ou the part of the House.

A recess was taken till 2 p.m.

Mr. Sharp's motion in regard to the payment of jurors; adopted.

Mr. Sharp again moved that the sum of \$42,200 be inserted in the appropriation bill for the payment of vitnesses and jurors, in lieu iof item aine, and that this item be placed at the end of the appropriation oil.

Also that the sum of \$2,000 be appropriated for the expenses of the executive office and messenger thereof, or so much as may be necessary to pay sald expenses. He stated that as no provision had been made for this office he deemed this item necessary and just.

Mr. Sharp's motion in regard to the payment of vitnesses and should to be the amount in item initem intensed \$2,000 the sum of \$2,200 be inserted in the bill as this amount was found to be the actual of the expenses of the executive office. Carried.

The general appropriation bill was again passed on the call of the roll, and sent to the House for their action thereon.

Mr. Page, from the committee on the adjunction to the amount for the expenses of the executive office by striking out \$2,000 and inserting \$2,250.

Mr. Kimball reported favorably on a said amendments be read and the bill was shortly afterwards read the condition of a detective association for the capture of horse and cattle for the amount was found to be the actual for the expenses of the executive office. Carried.

The Consequence of sterious factures in the bill as family the Speaker protem.

The Ilouse resumed the discussion of the union railroad depot bill, but at 2:55 further consideration of the union railroad depot bill, but at 2:55 further consideration of the union railroad depot bill, but at 2:55 further consideration of the union railroad depot beli

Mr. Fraucis reported that the joint committee had destroyed the redeemed siderable debate the report was reacted.

Auditorjs warrants by burning them in the stove in the Auditor's office.

The rules were suspended for any business that might come before the Conneil.

Messrs. Thurman and West were excused from the committee on conference, and Messrs. Stratford and Howell were appointed by the Chair to fill

Conneil.

A communication from the House was read, notifying the Council that the Househad concurred in the amendment to the appropriation bill, which placed the sum of \$2,250 for the coutingent expenses of the executive office

A communication from the House was read, announcing that the House had inserted the sum of \$3,000 for clerical services in the Auditor's office, and \$500 for the increasing of the Treasur-er's salary. These items were con-

er's salary. These items were con-curred in.

Mr. Sharp moved to consider the action of the Council on the Cazier item. While he believed the item to be as just as any other item in the bill, rather than compromise the whole measure he would ask the Council to recede from their action and let the responsibility rest where it properly belonged. belonged.

belonged.

Messrs. Grover, Hammond, Barton and Page, each snstained the statement of Mr. Sharp that this item should be paid out of the Territorial Treasury. It was a just claim, and as such should be paid, but, that harmony might be maintained, they would vote to strike out the Item and let this go on record that the Council had acted from a principle of justice and equity, but out of two evils they preferred to choose the least. The appropriation bill was again sent to the House. the House.

A message was received from the House aunouncing the passage of S. for C. F. No. 34, a bill in relation to fire insurance companies, with amendments. The amendments were concurred in and the bill passed and was sent to the committee on enrollment to be again for warded to his exceitency, the Governor, for his action thereon, Another communication was received announcing the approval by the House of the Council amendments to it. F. No. 64, a bill providing for the removal of insane convicts to the Territorlal insane asylum.

Adjourned at 4:45 till Wednesday at 10 a.m.

10 a.m.

MARCH 10.

The Council met at 10 a.m., and after roll call and prayer by the chaplain, the journal of Tuesday was read and approved.

A communication from the House announced the final passage of the general appropriation bill, and that the same had been sent to the committee on enrollment.

Mr. Hainmond, from the committee on enrollment, reported that C. F. No. 41 had been correctly enrolled, and for-

41 had been correctly eurolled, and forwarded to the Governor for his official action thereon.

At 10:22 a recess was taken subject to the call of the chair, and at 11:10 a.m. the Council resumed business.

A communication from the House was read announcing the pussage of H. F. No. 81, a bill amending the act incorporating Mount Pleasant in Sampete County: Also H. F. No. 80, a bilt to amend the incorporating act of Fair view. Both bills were read the first and second times and referred to the committee on corporations and towns.

and second times and referred to the committee on corporations and towns. Another communication from the House was read, announcing the passage of II. F. No. 68, a bill to suppress and prevent the dissemination of contagious diseases among stock, and to provide for the appointment of a veterinarian; read the first and second time by its title, and referred to the committee on agriculture. This bill supersedes C. F. No. 29, a bill to prevent the spread of contagious diseases among stock.

A communication was received from

Messrs. Thurman and West were excused from the committee on conference, and Messrs. Stratford and Howell were appointed by the Chair to fill their places.

Mr. Thurman moved that \$3,000 be inserted in the general appropriation bill to reimburse Mr. Clayton, Territorial Auditor, for the amount spent by him for clerk hire in his office during the past four years.

Mr. McLaughlin opposed the motion, and Mr. Creer supported it. The Auditor's salary is \$4,500 per annum, and he is under bonds to the amount of \$100,000 for the faithful performance of his duty. Mr. Thurman strongly supported his motion.

Mr. McLaughlin made further opposition, stating among other things that he had been credibly informed by a member of this House from Utah County that the salary of the Auditor was kept low because it was feared that the offices would go into the hands of other parties. He charged this remark to Mr. Thurman, who emphatically denied it, and said the gentleman from Summit County was mistaken. This part of the dispute rested then. The motion was carried.

The Auditor's salary was also incarried.

The Auditor's salary was also in-creased from \$1,500 to \$2,250 per an-

One thousand dollars was also added

One thousand dollars was also added to the general bill to reimburse the Territorial Treasurer for amounts expended by him for the expenses of his office during the past two years. Reports of conference committees were made and some other miscellaneous business was attended to.

The Council having amended C. F. 34, the fire insurance bill, so as to meet the objections of the Governor as stated by him in his recent veto message of that bill, the amendments were adopted, others made to it in the House, when it passed by a vote of 16 House, when it passed by a vote of 16

The Council notified the House that

The Council notified the House that it had passed the House bill in relation to convicts with amondments, in which the House concurred.

The union depot bill was made the special order for Wednesday.

The contagious disease bill was again called up for consideration, but when the reading had reached sec. 10, further consideration of it was deferred.

The Council concurred in several ad-The Council concurred in several additions made by the House to the appropriation bill, including the item of \$2,250 'to defray the expenses of the executive office. The bill then passed by a vote of 19 to 1.

The Prove charter bill was read the second time, and the House adjourned at 5:20 p.m. till 10 a.m. Wednesday.

MARCH 10.

At 10 a. m. after the reading of the minutes, the Honse proceeded with unthished business. The contagious disease bill was taken up, read by sections and passed, by a vote of 12 to 6. The Speaker voted, and his "cast" was decisive.

The bill amending the act incorporating Fairview was read the third time

rating-raily levels and the third time and passed.

The bill in relation to the incorporation of Mount Pleasant was the next measure that received attention. It was read the third time and passed unanimously.

The special joint committee reported the destruction of worthless Auditor's warrates.

out the bill.

A communication from the House announced the passage of C. F. No. 40, a bill amending the act incorporating Cedar City, with amendments; amendments concurred in, the bill passed and seut to the committee on euroliment. The following communications were received from the House: That the Representatives had rejected C. F. No. 38, a bill amending the code of civil procedure, and concurred in the Council's amendments to H. F. No. 32, a bill amending the act incorporating Smithfield City. Also that they had passed H. F. No. 78, a bill amending the act incorporating Provo City: read the third time and passed, and the House notified. House notified.

A communication was received from the Governor, announcing his approval

of C. F., numbers 10, 19 and 34. C. F.
No. 10 is the amendment to the fish and
game law; No. 19, a bill amending sec.
18, session laws of 1884, and No. 34, a
bill in relation to fire insurance companies. The message was read and ordered spread upon the minutes.
Mr. Hammond, from the committee
on enrollment, reported that C. F. No.
34, a bill in relation to fire insurance
companies had been correctly enrolled
and was forwarded to the governor
this afternoon.
Mr. Page, from the committee on
highways, reported back C. F. No. 8, a
bill pertaining to highways, with
amendments covering the governor's
tobjections thereto. The amendments
were read, the bill passed and the
House notified.
A communication was received fromthe House notifying the Council that
the Representatives had laid on the
table indefinitely C. F. No. 29, a bill to
provide revenue for the Territory of
Utah, and that the House concurred in
the Council's amendments to 11. F.No.
79, a bill to amend the act incorporating Provo City.
At 4:40 the Council adjourned till
Thursday at 10 a.m.

MARCH 11.

MARCH 11.

The Connoil met at 10 a.m., and after the usual opening exercises the journal of Wednesday was read and aproved.

Mr. Snarp moved that the rules be suspended for the transaction of any business that might come up, and at 10:28 a recess was taken till 10:50.

When the Connoil resumed business, C. F. No. 8, a bill pertaining to highways, was considered. The bill had been vetoed by the Governor, who suggested certain amendments to it. The committee on highways had drafted amendments covering these objections. Referred to the committee on enrollment.

ed amendments covering these objections. Referred to the committee on enrollment.

A communication having been received from the House announcing the passage of 11. F. 32, a bill providing for the payment of the officers of the 27th session of the Legislative Assembly, it was read the first time and, on motion of Mr. Sharp, referred to the committee on judiciary.

At 11:30 recess was taken till 2 p.m.

PILENI PILES!! PILES!!!

Sure cure for Blind, Bleeding and Itching Piles. One box has cured the worst asses of 20 years' standing. No one need suffer five minutes after using William's Indian Pile Olutment using William's Indian Pile Olntment
Its absorbs tumors, allays itching, acts
as poultice, gives instant relief
pared only for Piles, itching of the
private parts, nothing else Sold by
druggists and mailed on receipt of
prive, 50c. and \$1.00

For sale by Z C M I Drug Dept
FRAZIER MEDICINE Co. Prop's,
Cleveland, Ohio.

AN ANSWER WANTED.

AN ANSWER WANTED.

Can any one bring us a case of Kidney or Liver Complaint that Electric Bitters will not speedily cure? We say they can not, as thousands of cases already permanently cured and who are daily recommending Electric Bitters, will prove. Bright's Disease, Diabetes, Weak Back, or any urinary complaint quickly cured. They purify the blood, regulate the bowels, and act directly on the diseased parts. Every bottle guaranteed.

For saic at 50c, a bottle at at Z. C.

For sale at 50c. a bottle at at Z.C. M. I Drug Store.

A motion of the considered of the motion of security in the considering of the considering of the security of the Cases was taken till? 2p. m.

A communication from the House was taken till? 2p. m.

A communication from the House was taken till? 2p. m.

A communication from the House was taken till? 2p. m.

A communication from the House was taken till? 2p. m.

A communication from the House was taken till? 2p. m.

A communication from the House was taken till? 2p. m.

A communication from the House was taken till? 2p. m.

A communication from the House was taken till? 2p. m.

A communication from the House was taken till? 2p. m.

A communication from the House was taken till? 2p. m.

A communication from the House was taken till? 2p. m.

A communication from the House was taken till? 2p. m.

A communication from the House was taken till? 2p. m.

A communication from the House was taken till? 2p. m.

A communication from the House was taken till? 2p. m.

A communication from the House was taken till? 2p. m.

A communication from the House was taken till? 2p. m.

A communication from the House was taken till? 2p. m.

A communication from the House was taken till? 2p. m.

A communication from the House was taken till? 2p. m.

A communication from the House was taken till? 2p. m.

A communication from the House was taken till? 2p. m.

A communication from the House was taken till? 2p. m.

A communication from the House was taken till? 2p. m.

A communication from the House was taken till? 2p. m.

A communication from the House was taken till? 2p. m.

A communication from the House was taken till? 2p. m.

A communication from the House was taken till? 2p. m.

A communication from the House was taken till? 2p. m.

A communication from the House was taken till? 2p. m.

A communication from the House was taken till? 2p. m.

A communication from the House was taken till? 2p. m.

A communication from the House was taken till? 2p. m.

A communication from the House was taken till? 2p. m.

A communication from the House w

is composed of pure extract of Celery, Beef and Iron, and is food for the brain, strength for the nerves and enriches the blood. Beware of imitations. Take only Dr. Henley's—the original. Sold by all druggists and country stores. country stores.

"I have been afflicted with an Affection of the Throat from childhood, caused by diphtheria, and have used various remedies, but never found anything to equal Brown's Bronchial Troches."—Rev. G. M. F. Hampton, Piketon, Ky. Sold only in boxes.